

MAURICE D. RADKE



OBJECTIVE: Re-Confirmation as Council Member on Kāne‘ohe Bay Regional Council

SUMMARY: Over [redacted] years of hands-on experience in mission accomplishment and overall project completion including leadership and team building of small and large teams. A proven record of achieving the highest levels of productivity and efficiency. An exceptional manager and communicator with solid organizational, administrative and people skills. Relevant executive-level management experience includes:

- Problem Solving**
- Program Execution**
- Innovation**
- Change Management**
- Public Speaking/Relations**
- Mediation Skills**

Program Execution: Participated as a council member on the KBRC recommending approval of the recent NEERS designation at He‘eia and deliberated in a committee to determine proper usage of the Bay in accordance with the existing rules and regulations.

Change Management: Partnered with the National Trust for Historic Preservation to designate the Waikiki War Memorial Natatorium as a national treasure. Worked with ocean engineering experts to develop updated and modern design plans to eventually restore the memorial and reopen to the public a venue closed for the past 35 years.

Public Speaking and Relations: Uses an extensive network of communication experts to shape effective messaging. Generates interest and obtains commitment for a wide variety of projects. Developed scripts for high-level community functions that included ranking civilian officials and military Flag and General Officers. Accomplished speechwriter and persuasive public speaker. Provides instruction and speech-making in a variety of training environments and public speaking venues for audiences ranging from 2 to over 875 participants.

Work Experience

Chairman **2015 - present**
Kaneohe Neighborhood Board

Leads a 17-person board who represent the 50,000 residents of the greater Kaneohe area on Windward Oahu. Conducts monthly meetings where 200 or more residents interact on routine and hot-button community topics. Manages meetings with respect, poise, humor and issue competence.

State Coordinator **2015 - present**
Salute Military Golf Association

Provides golf instruction to post 9/11, combat-wounded military veterans. Supervises three other golf instructors in the delivery of 8-week clinics to help wounded vets discover golf and enjoy a departure from pain and stress through golf.

President 2012 - present
Friends of the Natatorium, a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization
Leads a 9-person Board of Directors who are tasked with restoration of the Waikiki War Memorial Natatorium.

Master Facilitator/Training Consultant 2007 - present
Insignia Federal Group/GBX Associates
Delivers a 3-day DOL workshop to first-term, retiring and executive-level transition seminars. Exceptional ability to uniquely connect with young service members as well as seasoned executive-level retirees.

Staff PGA Instructor 2007 - 2009
San Diego Golf Academy/Golf Academy of America – Kaneohe, Hawaii
Manages all business aspects and provides expert golf instruction and coaching for all levels of golfers from beginning to professionals.

Principal Senior Advisor and Subject Matter Expert for Personnel Affairs 1998 - 2007
Commander, U.S. Pacific Fleet, Pearl Harbor HI & other military units
Advises the principal military commanders on all practices, policies, development and training for organization personnel ranging from 350 to 90,000. Directs the development of programs designed to improve efficiencies and increase productivity. Hand-Selected for this position from over 700 senior advisors representing the top 1% of the Navy Enlisted leadership. Deployed frequently to the Middle East and Southeast Asia on information-gathering trips and to check personnel readiness including personal needs assessments and growth and development.

Education:

MBA – Organizational Change and Development – Hawaii Pacific University - [REDACTED]
BS Occupational Education, Wayland Baptist University - [REDACTED]